

Safety Alert Number: **0000009** Issued **November 27, 2023** by **Paul Fowler, Chief Inspector, Fuel Safety** Department of Labour, Skills, and Immigration

Boiler Recall

Legal information

Issued pursuant to section 30(1) of the Technical Safety Act

Summary

- Health Canada has issued a recall notice affecting certain Epic brand condensing boilers sold by Lochinvar due to a risk of carbon monoxide poisoning. Please visit the following link for more information on affected models and safety steps to take.
- <u>Certain Epic brand residential condensing boilers, combi boilers and packaged</u> <u>systems sold by Lochinvar recalled due to risk of carbon monoxide poisoning -</u> <u>Canada.ca</u>





MODEL NO. NKC199N SERIES 110 (NO. DE MODELE) SERIAL NO. 2212 128733348 (NO. DE SERIE)

Contact us Safety Branch – SafetyBranch@novascotia.ca Labour, Skills and Immigration - 1-800-952-2687

1 | P a g e novascotia.ca/lae • 1-800-952-2687 • Issued November 27, 2023